

2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATION PLAN STUDENT AFFAIRS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Consolidation	1
400000 - Office of the Vice President	2
400000 - 11218 - VPSA Reserve	3
400010 - Strategic Initiative	4
400100 - AVP- Enrollment Management	5
400115 - PAD Program	6
400120 - Orientation	7
400130 - Career Center	8
400135 - Student Financial Aid Office	9
400140 - Financial Aid Program	10
400145 - Admissions Office	11
400150 - Registrar's Office	12
400155 - Outreach and Recruitment	13
400200 - AVP- Student Services	14
400205 - EPIC	15



TABLE OF CONTENTS

400210 - EOP Office	16
400215 - Educational Opportunity Program	17
400220 - International Programs & Services	18
400230 - Student Services Projects	19
400240 - Office for Students with Disabilities	20



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

Consolidation

	2009-10 Base	2009-10 Salary Incr.	2010-11 Base	2010 11 D A !! I	2010 11 DAD	Consolidation
	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	2010-11 Base Adj. FUNDS	2010-11 RAP 1 FUNDS	2010-11 Adj. Base FUNDS
SALARIES & WAGES:						
Faculty	\$14,318		\$14,318	:		\$14,318
Non-Faculty	6,861,378	•.	6,861,378		\$363,836	7,225,214
Faculty Promotion						
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass						
Work Study On/Off Campus	879,248		879,248			879,248
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$7,754,944	\$0	\$7,754,944	\$0	\$363,836	\$8,118,780
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:						
Supplies & Services *	\$1,520,542		\$1,520,542	\$1,063,833	(\$1,379,637)	\$1,204,738
Equipment	32,933		32,933			32,933
Miscellaneous						
State Education Grant	1,773,963		1,773,963			1,773,963
State University Grant	30,281,470		30,281,470	2,576,600		32,858,070
Summer Bridge	163,969		163,969			163,969
Unmet Budget Needs	(1,015,801)		(1,015,801)		1,015,801	
Graduate Equity Fellowship	62,810		62,810			62,810
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match	3,500		3,500			3,500
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match	9,126		9,126			9,126
EOP Outreach	10,615		10,615			10,615
Health Center Fees Realignment						
Application Fees Realignment						
Hepatitis Immunizations						
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)						
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$32,843,127	\$0	\$32,843,127	\$3,640,433	(\$363,836)	\$36,119,724
TOTAL	\$40,598,071	\$0	\$40,598,071	\$3,640,433	\$0	\$44,238,504

^{*} Includes one-time offset of \$137,985.



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400000 (0501)

Office of the Vice President

400000 (0301)	T					Fresident
	2009-10 Base	2009-10 Salary Incr.	2010-11 Base	2010-11 Base Adj.	2010-11 RAP 1	2010-11 Adj. Base
	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS
SALARIES & WAGES:						
Faculty						
Non-Faculty	\$382,804		\$382,804		\$41,205	\$424,009
Faculty Promotion						
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass				`		
Work Study On/Off Campus	·					
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$382,804	\$0	\$382,804	\$0	\$41,205	\$424,009
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:						
Supplies & Services	\$856,951		\$856,951	\$1,063,833	(\$1,732,554)	\$188,230
Equipment	184		184			184
Miscellaneous						
State Education Grant				·		
State University Grant	* *					
Summer Bridge				· .		
Unmet Budget Needs	(1,015,801)	·	(1,015,801)		1,015,801	
Graduate Equity Fellowship						
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match				·		
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match						
EOP Outreach						
Health Center Fees Realignment						
Application Fees Realignment						
Hepatitis Immunizations						
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)						
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	(\$158,666)	\$0	(\$158,666)	\$1,063,833	(\$716,753)	\$188,414
TOTAL	\$224,138	\$0	\$224,138	\$1,063,833	(\$675,548)	\$612,423



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400000-11218 (0501)	2000 10 7					VPSA Reserve
	2009-10 Base FUNDS	2009-10 Salary Incr. FUNDS	2010-11 Base FUNDS	2010-11 Base Adj. FUNDS	2010-11 RAP 1 FUNDS	2010-11 Adj. Base FUNDS
	TONDS	TONDS	TONDS	PONDS	FUNDS	FUNDS
SALARIES & WAGES:						
Faculty		'				
Non-Faculty						
Faculty Promotion						
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass						
Work Study On/Off Campus						
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:						
Supplies & Services	\$85,045		\$85,045		\$218,327	\$303,372
Equipment			+,		4210,027	ψ2 03,2 / L
Miscellaneous						,
State Education Grant					·	
State University Grant						
Summer Bridge		·				·
Unmet Budget Needs						
Graduate Equity Fellowship						
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match						
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match						
EOP Outreach						
Health Center Fees Realignment						
Application Fees Realignment					·	
Hepatitis Immunizations						
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)						
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$85,045	\$0	\$85,045	\$0	\$218,327	\$303,372
	300,010				4223,027	
TOTAL	\$85,045	\$0	\$85,045	\$0	\$218,327	\$303,372



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400010 (0501)	2000 10 P	2000 10 0-1	1 2010 11 D	1 2010 11 D A II	1 2010 11 D 1 D 1	Strategic Initiative
	2009-10 Base FUNDS	2009-10 Salary Incr. FUNDS	2010-11 Base FUNDS	2010-11 Base Adj. FUNDS	2010-11 RAP 1 FUNDS	2010-11 Adj. Base FUNDS
SALARIES & WAGES:						
Faculty						
Non-Faculty						
Faculty Promotion						
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass						
Work Study On/Off Campus						
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:						
Supplies & Services	\$259,800		\$259,800		\$44,200	\$304,000
Equipment						
Miscellaneous						
State Education Grant						
State University Grant						
Summer Bridge						
Unmet Budget Needs						
Graduate Equity Fellowship						
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match				·		
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match						
EOP Outreach						
Health Center Fees Realignment				* .		
Application Fees Realignment						
Hepatitis Immunizations						
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)						
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$259,800	\$0	\$259,800	\$0	\$44,200	\$304,000
TOTAL	\$259,800	\$0	\$259,800	\$0	\$44,200	\$304,000



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400100 (0501)

AVP - Enrollment
Management
2010-11 Adj. Base

	2009-10 Base FUNDS	2009-10 Salary Incr. FUNDS	2010-11 Base FUNDS	2010-11 Base Adj. FUNDS	2010-11 RAP 1 FUNDS	2010-11 Adj. Base FUNDS
	101.00	101(25	TONDS	TONDS	TONDS	TONDS
SALARIES & WAGES:						
Faculty						
Non-Faculty	\$80,218		\$80,218		(\$49,858)	\$30,360
Faculty Promotion			. '		·	
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass		-				
Work Study On/Off Campus				·		
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$80,218	\$0	\$80,218	\$0	(\$49,858)	\$30,360
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:						
Supplies & Services						
Equipment						
Miscellaneous						
State Education Grant						
State University Grant				÷		
Summer Bridge						
Unmet Budget Needs		·				
Graduate Equity Fellowship					·	
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match						
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match						
EOP Outreach						
Health Center Fees Realignment				-		·
Application Fees Realignment						
Hepatitis Immunizations						
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)						
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL	\$80,218	\$0	\$80,218	\$0	(\$49,858)	\$30,360



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400115 (0503)

PAD Program 2009-10 Base 2009-10 Salary Incr. 2010-11 Base 2010-11 Base Adj. 2010-11 RAP 1 2010-11 Adj. Base FUNDS **FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS** SALARIES & WAGES: Faculty Non-Faculty \$40 \$40 \$40 **Faculty Promotion** Non-Faculty & Management Reclass Work Study On/Off Campus TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES: \$40 \$0 **\$0** \$40 \$0 \$40 OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT: Supplies & Services Equipment Miscellaneous State Education Grant State University Grant Summer Bridge Unmet Budget Needs Graduate Equity Fellowship Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match **EOP Outreach** Health Center Fees Realignment Application Fees Realignment Hepatitis Immunizations CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees) TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT: \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 **\$0 \$0** TOTAL \$0 \$0 \$0 \$40 \$40 \$40



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400120 (0501)						Orientation
	2009-10 Base FUNDS	2009-10 Salary Incr. FUNDS	2010-11 Base FUNDS	2010-11 Base Adj. FUNDS	2010-11 RAP 1 FUNDS	2010-11 Adj. Base
	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS
SALARIES & WAGES:		·				
Faculty						
Non-Faculty	\$88,688		\$88,688		\$8,393	\$97,081
Faculty Promotion						
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass					·	
Work Study On/Off Campus						
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$88,688	\$0	\$88,688	\$0		\$97,081
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:						
Supplies & Services	\$1,821		\$1,821			\$1,821
Equipment						,
Miscellaneous						
State Education Grant	•	·				
State University Grant						
Summer Bridge						
Unmet Budget Needs		·				
Graduate Equity Fellowship						
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match					·	
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match						
EOP Outreach		-				
Health Center Fees Realignment						
Application Fees Realignment						
Hepatitis Immunizations	·					
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)						
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$1,821	\$0	\$1,821	\$0	\$0	\$1,821
TOTAL	\$90,509	\$0	\$90,509	\$0	\$0	\$98,902



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400130 (0503) Career Center 2009-10 Base 2009-10 Salary Incr. 2010-11 Base 2010-11 Base Adj. 2010-11 RAP 1 2010-11 Adj. Base **FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS** SALARIES & WAGES: Faculty Non-Faculty \$369,956 \$369,956 \$51,797 \$421,753 **Faculty Promotion** Non-Faculty & Management Reclass Work Study On/Off Campus TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES: \$369,956 **\$0** \$369,956 **\$0** \$51,797 \$421,753 OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT: Supplies & Services \$13,525 \$13,525 \$13,525 Equipment Miscellaneous State Education Grant State University Grant Summer Bridge Unmet Budget Needs Graduate Equity Fellowship Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match EOP Outreach Health Center Fees Realignment Application Fees Realignment Hepatitis Immunizations CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees) TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT: \$13,525 \$0 \$13,525 **\$0 \$0** \$13,525 \$0 \$51,797 \$435,278 TOTAL \$383,481 \$0 \$383,481

2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

Student Financial Aid 400135 (0504) Office 2009-10 Base 2009-10 Salary Incr. 2010-11 Adj. Base 2010-11 Base 2010-11 Base Adj. 2010-11 RAP 1 **FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS** FUNDS **FUNDS** SALARIES & WAGES: Faculty Non-Faculty \$856,253 \$856,253 \$85,956 \$942,209 **Faculty Promotion** Non-Faculty & Management Reclass Work Study On/Off Campus TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES: \$856,253 \$0 \$856,253 \$0 \$85,956 \$942,209 OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT: Supplies & Services \$13,962 \$13,962 \$13,962 Equipment Miscellaneous State Education Grant State University Grant Summer Bridge Unmet Budget Needs Graduate Equity Fellowship Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match **EOP Outreach** Health Center Fees Realignment Application Fees Realignment Hepatitis Immunizations CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees) TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT: \$13,962 \$0 \$13,962 \$0 \$0 \$13,962 TOTAL \$0 \$0 \$870,215 \$870,215 \$85,956 \$956,171

2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400140 (0801)

Financial Aid Program

400140 (0601)						Program
	2009-10 Base FUNDS	2009-10 Salary Incr. FUNDS	2010-11 Base FUNDS	2010-11 Base Adj. FUNDS	2010-11 RAP 1 FUNDS	2010-11 Adj. Base FUNDS
	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS
SALARIES & WAGES:				·		
Faculty						
Non-Faculty						
Faculty Promotion						
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass						
Work Study On/Off Campus *	\$879,248		\$879,248			\$879,248
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$879,248	\$0	\$879,248	\$0	\$0	\$879,248
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:						
Supplies & Services		·				
Equipment						
Miscellaneous				·		
State Education Grant						
State University Grant	\$30,281,470		\$30,281,470	\$2,576,600		\$32,858,070
Summer Bridge			·			
Unmet Budget Needs		·				
Graduate Equity Fellowship	62,810		62,810			62,810
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match	3,500		3,500			3,500
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match	9,126		9,126			9,120
EOP Outreach					•	
Health Center Fees Realignment						
Application Fees Realignment						
Hepatitis Immunizations						
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)						
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$30,356,906	\$0	\$30,356,906	\$2,576,600	\$0	\$32,933,500
TOTAL	\$31,236,154	so	\$31,236,154	\$2,576,600	so	\$33,812,754

^{*} Program code 0504

2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400145 (0509)						Admissions Office
	2009-10 Base FUNDS	2009-10 Salary Incr. FUNDS	2010-11 Base FUNDS	2010-11 Base Adj. FUNDS	2010-11 RAP 1 FUNDS	2010-11 Adj. Base FUNDS
				131122		2 01 120
SALARIES & WAGES:						
Faculty						
Non-Faculty	\$1,165,925		\$1,165,925		\$64,646	\$1,230,571
Faculty Promotion						
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass						
Work Study On/Off Campus						
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$1,165,925	\$0	\$1,165,925	\$0	\$64,646	\$1,230,571
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:						
Supplies & Services	\$69,237		\$69,237			\$69,231
Equipment	11,647		11,647			11,64
Miscellaneous						
State Education Grant	-					
State University Grant						
Summer Bridge						
Unmet Budget Needs						
Graduate Equity Fellowship						·
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match						
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match						
EOP Outreach						
Health Center Fees Realignment						
Application Fees Realignment						
Hepatitis Immunizations						
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)		:				
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$80,884	\$0	\$80,884	so	\$0	\$80,88
TOTAL	\$1,246,809	\$0	\$1,246,809	\$0	\$64,646	\$1,311,455



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400150 (0509)						Registrar's Office
	2009-10 Base FUNDS	2009-10 Salary Incr. FUNDS	2010-11 Base FUNDS	2010-11 Base Adj. FUNDS	2010-11 RAP 1 FUNDS	2010-11 Adj. Base FUNDS
			1 31 13 1	101,25	101100	TOTAB
SALARIES & WAGES:						
Faculty						
Non-Faculty	\$1,129,292	*	\$1,129,292		\$120,889	\$1,250,181
Faculty Promotion						
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass						
Work Study On/Off Campus						
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$1,129,292	\$0	\$1,129,292	\$0	\$120,889	\$1,250,181
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:		·				
Supplies & Services	\$79,573		\$79,573			\$79,573
Equipment	6,737		6,737			6,737
Miscellaneous						
State Education Grant						
State University Grant			·			
Summer Bridge						
Unmet Budget Needs						-
Graduate Equity Fellowship						
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match						
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match				·		
EOP Outreach						
Health Center Fees Realignment						
Application Fees Realignment						
Hepatitis Immunizations						
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)						,
	gg/ 240	00	\$86,310	\$0	\$0	\$86,310
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$86,310	\$0	\$80,310	30	20	J00,510
TOTAL	\$1,215,602	\$0	\$1,215,602	\$0	\$120,889	\$1,336,491



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400155 (0502)

Outreach & Recruitment

400155 (0502)			v			Recruitment
	2009-10 Base	2009-10 Salary Incr.	2010-11 Base	2010-11 Base Adj.	2010-11 RAP 1	2010-11 Adj. Base
	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS
SALARIES & WAGES:						
Faculty						
Non-Faculty	\$457,868		\$457,868		\$52,107	\$509,975
Faculty Promotion						
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass						
Work Study On/Off Campus						
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$457,868	\$0	\$457,868	\$0	\$52,107	\$509,975
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:		i.				
Supplies & Services	\$30,859		\$30,859			\$30,859
Equipment			, ,			,
Miscellaneous						
State Education Grant						
State University Grant						
Summer Bridge		÷	·			
Unmet Budget Needs						
Graduate Equity Fellowship	3 - 1			·		
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match			-			
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match						
EOP Outreach						
Health Center Fees Realignment						
Application Fees Realignment						
Hepatitis Immunizations						
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)		·		· .		
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$30,859	\$0	\$30,859	\$0	\$0	\$30,859
TOTAL	\$488,727	\$0	\$488,727	\$0	\$52,107	\$540,834



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400200 (0501) AVP - Student Services

400200 (0301)	2009-10 Base	2009-10 Salary Incr.	2010-11 Base	2010-11 Base Adj.	2010-11 RAP 1	2010-11 Adj. Base
	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS
SALARIES & WAGES:						
Faculty						
Non-Faculty	\$219,016		\$219,016		\$23,737	\$242,753
Faculty Promotion						
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass						
Work Study On/Off Campus						
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$219,016	\$0	\$219,016	\$0	\$23,737	\$242,753
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:						
Supplies & Services	\$5,897		\$5,897			\$5,897
Equipment		·				
Miscellaneous						
State Education Grant						
State University Grant						
Summer Bridge						
Unmet Budget Needs				·		
Graduate Equity Fellowship						
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match						
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match					·	
EOP Outreach						
Health Center Fees Realignment						
Application Fees Realignment					·	
Hepatitis Immunizations						
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)	m, sa					
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$5,897	\$0	\$5,897	\$0	\$0	\$5,897
TOTAL	\$224,913	so	\$224,913	\$0	\$23,737	\$248,650



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400205 (0502)						EPIC
	2009-10 Base FUNDS	2009-10 Salary Incr. FUNDS	2010-11 Base FUNDS	2010-11 Base Adj. FUNDS	2010-11 RAP 1 FUNDS	2010-11 Adj. Base FUNDS
	131,05	101125	10105	TONDS	TONDS	101105
SALARIES & WAGES:						
Faculty					-	
Non-Faculty	\$167,839		\$167,839		\$17,069	\$184,908
Faculty Promotion						
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass						
Work Study On/Off Campus			,			
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$167,839	\$0	\$167,839	\$0	\$17,069	\$184,908
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:						
Supplies & Services	\$31,647	***	\$31,647			\$31,647
Equipment						
Miscellaneous						
State Education Grant						
State University Grant						
Summer Bridge						
Unmet Budget Needs		·				
Graduate Equity Fellowship						
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match						
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match						
EOP Outreach						
Health Center Fees Realignment						
Application Fees Realignment						
Hepatitis Immunizations						
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)						
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$31,647	\$0	\$31,647	\$0	\$0	\$31,647
TOTAL	\$199,486	so	\$199,486	\$0	\$17,069	\$216,555



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400210 (0501) **EOP Office** 2009-10 Base 2009-10 Salary Incr. 2010-11 Base 2010-11 Base Adj. 2010-11 RAP 1 2010-11 Adj. Base **FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS** SALARIES & WAGES: Faculty \$14,318 \$14,318 \$14,318 Non-Faculty 1,274,246 1,274,246 (\$6,030) 1,268,216 **Faculty Promotion** Non-Faculty & Management Reclass Work Study On/Off Campus TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES: \$1,288,564 **\$0** \$1,288,564 \$0 (\$6,030) \$1,282,534 OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT: Supplies & Services \$48,766 \$48,766 \$48,766 13,327 13,327 13,327 Equipment Miscellaneous State Education Grant State University Grant 163,969 163,969 163,969 Summer Bridge Unmet Budget Needs Graduate Equity Fellowship Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match 10,615 10,615 10,615 EOP Outreach Health Center Fees Realignment Application Fees Realignment Hepatitis Immunizations CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees) \$0 \$0 \$236,677 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT: \$236,677 **\$0** \$236,677 \$0 \$1,525,241 \$0 (\$6,030) \$1,519,211 TOTAL \$1,525,241



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400215 (0801)

Educational Opportunity Program

400213 (0801)		r			y	Opportunity Program
	2009-10 Base FUNDS	2009-10 Salary Incr. FUNDS	2010-11 Base FUNDS	2010-11 Base Adj. FUNDS	2010-11 RAP 1 FUNDS	2010-11 Adj. Base FUNDS
	TONDS	TONDS	PONDS	TONDS	TONDS	TONDS
SALARIES & WAGES:						
Faculty						
Non-Faculty						
Faculty Promotion						
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass						
Work Study On/Off Campus						
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:						
Supplies & Services	·					
Equipment		·				
Miscellaneous						
State Education Grant	\$1,773,963		\$1,773,963			\$1,773,96
State University Grant						
Summer Bridge						
Unmet Budget Needs						
Graduate Equity Fellowship	,					
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match						
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match						
EOP Outreach						
Health Center Fees Realignment						
Application Fees Realignment						
Hepatitis Immunizations						
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)						
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$1,773,963	\$0	\$1,773,963	\$0	\$0	\$1,773,96
TOTAL	\$1,773,963	\$0	\$1,773,963	\$0	\$0	\$1,773,963



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400220 (0501)

International Programs & Services

400220 (0501)						Programs & Services
	2009-10 Base FUNDS	2009-10 Salary Incr. FUNDS	2010-11 Base	2010-11 Base Adj.	2010-11 RAP 1	2010-11 Adj. Base
	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS
SALARIES & WAGES:						
Faculty						
Non-Faculty	\$183,674		\$183,674		(\$183,674)	
Faculty Promotion				-		
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass						
Work Study On/Off Campus						
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$183,674	\$0	\$183,674	\$0	(\$183,674)	\$0
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:						
Supplies & Services	\$9,610		\$9,610		(\$9,610)	
Equipment				-		
Miscellaneous						
State Education Grant						
State University Grant						·
Summer Bridge			-			
Unmet Budget Needs					·	
Graduate Equity Fellowship						
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match						
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match						
EOP Outreach						
Health Center Fees Realignment						
Application Fees Realignment				,		
Hepatitis Immunizations				,		
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)						
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$9,610	\$0	\$9,610	\$0	(\$9,610)	\$0
TOTAL	\$193,284	\$0	\$193,284	\$0	(\$193,284)	\$0
		·		A		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400230 (0502)

Student Services

400230 (0502)						Projects
	2009-10 Base	2009-10 Salary Incr.	2010-11 Base	2010-11 Base Adj.	2010-11 RAP 1	2010-11 Adj. Base
	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS
SALARIES & WAGES:		·				
Faculty						
Non-Faculty	\$73,443		\$73,443		\$8,097	\$81,540
Faculty Promotion						
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass						
Work Study On/Off Campus						
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$73,443	\$0	\$73,443	\$0	\$8,097	\$81,540
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:		·				
Supplies & Services	\$2,311		\$2,311			\$2,311
Equipment						
Miscellaneous						
State Education Grant						
State University Grant						
Summer Bridge						
Unmet Budget Needs			·			
Graduate Equity Fellowship						
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match						
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match						
EOP Outreach						·
Health Center Fees Realignment						
Application Fees Realignment						
Hepatitis Immunizations						
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)						
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$2,311	\$0	\$2,311	\$0	\$0	\$2,311
TOTAL	\$75,754	\$0	\$75,754	\$0	\$8,097	\$83,851



2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATIONS Vice President for Student Affairs

400240 (0501)

Office for Students with Disabilities

400240 (0501)			-			with Disabilities
	2009-10 Base	2009-10 Salary Incr.	2010-11 Base	2010-11 Base Adj.	2010-11 RAP 1	2010-11 Adj. Base
	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS	FUNDS
SALARIES & WAGES:				·		
Faculty						
Non-Faculty	\$412,116		\$412,116		\$129,502	\$541,618
Faculty Promotion	* .					
Non-Faculty & Management Reclass						
Work Study On/Off Campus						
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES:	\$412,116	\$0	\$412,116	\$0	\$129,502	\$541,618
OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:						
Supplies & Services	\$11,538		\$11,538		\$100,000	\$111,538
Equipment	1,038		1,038			1,038
Miscellaneous				·		
State Education Grant						
State University Grant		-				
Summer Bridge				•		
Unmet Budget Needs						
Graduate Equity Fellowship						
Nursing Loan Program - Institutional Match						
Perkins Loan Program - Institutional Match						
EOP Outreach				-		
Health Center Fees Realignment						
Application Fees Realignment						
Hepatitis Immunizations						
CSLA Grant/Scholarship (1/3 Health Center Fees)				1.		
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE & EQUIPMENT:	\$12,576	\$0	\$12,576	\$0	\$100,000	\$112,576
ТОТАL	\$424,692	\$0	\$424,692	\$0	\$229,502	\$654,194

RAP-1 REDISTRIBUTION WITHIN BASE

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES 2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATION PLAN **RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION WITHIN BASE** Student Affairs 400000 / VPSA Office XXXX $\mathbf{X}\mathbf{X}\mathbf{X}\mathbf{X}\mathbf{X}\mathbf{X}$ Division Department ID/Name Program **Project** Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal Resource Manager 9/7/10 OF Prepared By/Title Date Pages

DETAIL OF REDISTRIBUTION

VPSA OFFICE BUDGET RESTORATION:

\$41,205 TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (660830)

REDISTRIBUTION OF VPSA PRORATA BUDGET RESTORATION:

\$41,205

<\$716,753>	FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (660830)
\$30,834	To: OSD (601854-SF001-400240)
\$8,097	To:: Student Support Program (601854-SF001-400230)
\$20,311	To: International Programs (601854-SF001-400220)
\$90,210	To: EOP (601854-SF001-400210)
\$17,069	To: EPIC (601854-SF001-400205)
\$23,737	To: AVPSA-SS (601854-SF001-400200)
\$52,107	To: Outreach (601854-SF001-400155)
\$120,889	To: Registrar's Office (601854-SF001-400150)
\$128,646	To: Admissions Office (601854-SF001-400145)
\$85,956	To: Financial Aid Office (601854-SF001-400135)
\$42,297	To: Career Development Center (601854-SF001-400130)
\$8,393	To: Orientation Program (601854-SF001-400120)
\$2,802	To: AVPSA-EM (601854-SF001-400100)
\$44,200	To: Strategic Initiatives (660830-SF001-400010)
	,

To: VPSA Office (601854)

Prepared By/Title		Date	Page		Pages
Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal Resou	rce Manager	9/7/10	2	_OF	2
Division	Department ID/Name		Program		Project
Student Affairs	400000 / VPSA Office		XXXX		xxxxxx
RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION WITH	IN BASE				
2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCAT					
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSIT					

REDISTRIBUTION WITHIN VPSA OFFICE:

<1,015,801>

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (660830)

TO: Unmet Budget Needs (660863)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES 2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATION PLAN RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION WITHIN BASE 400000 / VPSA Reserve 11218 Student Affairs Division **Department ID/Name** Program Project Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal Resource Manager **OF** 12/1/10 Prepared By/Title Page Date Pages

	DETAIL OF REDISTRIBUTION
REDISTRIBUTION	N:
\$64,000	TO: VPSA Reserve Supplies & Services (660830)
	FROM: Admissions Management & Supervisory (601201-SF001-400145)
\$50,232	TO: VPSA Reserve Supplies & Services (660830)
	FROM: EOP F/T Support Staff (601854-SF001-400210)
\$94,485	TO: VPSA Reserve Supplies & Services (660830)
	FROM: IP&S F/T Support Staff (601854-SF001-400220)
\$9,610	TO: VPSA Reserve Supplies & Services (660830)
	FROM: IP&S Supplies & Services (660830-SF001-400220)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVER	SITY, LOS ANGELES			
2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOC	ATION PLAN			
RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION WI	THIN BASE			
Student Affairs	400010 / VPSA S	Strategic Initiatives	xxxx	xxxxxx
Division	Department ID/	Department ID/Name		Project
Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal Re	source Manager	9/7/10	1 0	F 1
Prepared By/Title		Date	Page	Pages

BUDGET RESTORATION:

\$44,200

TO: Supplies & Services (660830)

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (660830-SF001-400000)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS A	ANGELES			
2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATION PLAN	N			
RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION WITHIN BASE				
Student Affairs 40	00100 / AVPSA-EM		XXXX	XXXXXX
Division De	epartment ID/Name		Program	Project
Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal Resource Manag	ger	9/7/10	1OF	1
Prepared By/Title		Date	Page	Pages

RESTORATION:

\$2,802

TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (660830-SF001-400000)

REDISTRIBUTION:

<\$52,660>

TO: OSD F/T Support Staff (601854-SF001-400240)

FROM: F/T Support Staff (601854)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSIT	TY. LOS ANGELES			
	•			
2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCAT				
RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION WITH	IN BASE			
 Student Affairs	400120 / Orient	ation Program		xxxxxx

Division	Department ID	/Name	Program	Project
 Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal Resou	rca Managar	9/7/10	1 0	F 1
	i ce managei	***************************************		***************************************
Prepared By/Title		Date	Page	Pages

BUDGET RESTORATION:

\$8,393

TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (601854-SF001-400000)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVE				
2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLO				
RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION W	THIN BASE			
Student Affairs	400130 / Career	Development Center	05080/0516	7 xxxxxx
Division	Department ID/	Name	Program	Project
Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal R	esource Manager	12/1/10	1	OF1
Prepared By/Title		Date	Page	Pages

BUDGET RESTORATION:

\$42,297

TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (660830-SF001-400000)

REDISTRIBUTION:

\$9,500

TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: IP&S F/T Support Staff (601854-SF001-400220)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVI	ERSITY, LOS ANGELES			
2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLO	·			
RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION V				
Student Affairs	400135 / Financi	ial Aid Office		xxxxxx
Division	Department ID/	Name	Program	Project
Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal l	Resource Manager	9/7/10	1 OI	F1
Prepared By/Title		Date	Page	Pages
A SALVA PROBLEM CONTRACTOR AND CONTR	DETAIL OF	REDISTRIBUTION	жимпийницинания интереструктур и при при при при при при при при при	
BUDGET RESTORATI	ON:			

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (660830-SF001-400000)

TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

\$85,956

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVE	RSITY, LOS ANGELES			
2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOC	CATION PLAN			
RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION W	THIN BASE			
Student Affairs	400145 / Admissi	ions		XXXXXX
Division	Department ID/N	Name	Program	Project
Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal Re	esource Manager	9/7/10	1 O	F 1
Prepared By/Title	**************************************	Date	Page	Pages

BUDGET RESTORATION:

\$128,646

TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (660830-SF001-400000)

REDISTRIBUTION:

<\$64,000>

FROM: Management & Supervisory (601201)

TO: VPSA Reserve (660830-SF001-400000-11218)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVER	SITY, LOS ANGELES			
2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCA	ATION PLAN			
RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION WIT	THIN BASE			
Student Affairs	400150 / Registr	rar's Office		xxxxxx
Division	Department ID/	Name	Program	Project
Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal Res	ource Manager	9/7/10	10	F1
Prepared By/Title		Date	Page	Pages

BUDGET RESTORATION:

\$120,889

TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (660830-SF001-400000)

Prepared By/Title		Date	Page	Pages
Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal Res	ource Manager	9/7/10	1	OF1
Division	Department ID/Na	me	Program	Project
Student Affairs	400155 / Outreach			xxxxxx
KAI-I, REDISTRIBUTION WI	IIIIV DASE			
RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION WIT				
2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOC	ATION PLAN			
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVER	SITY, LOS ANGELES			

BUDGET RESTORATION:

\$52,107

TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (660830-SF001-400000)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSIT	Y, LOS ANGELES			
2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATI	ON PLAN			
RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION WITHI	N BASE			
Student Affairs	400200 / AVPSA-	SS		XXXXXX
Division	Department ID/N	ame	Program	Project
D. F. J.D.	D . (1)	0/5/10	1 0	r: 1
Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal Resour	ce Manager	9/7/10	10]	
Prepared By/Title		Date	Page	Pages

BUDGET RESTORATION:

\$23,737

TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (6660830-SF001-400000)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERS	ITY, LOS ANGELES				
2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCA	TION PLAN				
RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION WIT	HIN BASE				
Student Affairs	400205 / EPIC			XXXXXX	
Division	Department ID	/Name	Program	Project	
Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal Reso	urce Manager	9/7/10	1 0	F 1	
Prepared By/Title		Date	Page	Pages	
					,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

BUDGET RESTORATION:

\$17,069

TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (660830-SF001-400000)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVI	ERSITY, LOS ANGELES			
2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLO	CATION PLAN			
RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION V	VITHIN BASE			
Student Affairs	EOP / 400210			xxxxx
Division	Department ID/	Name	Program	Project
Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal I	Resource Manager	9/7/10	1(OF1
Prepared By/Title		Date	Page	Pages

BUDGET RESTORATION:

\$90,210

TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (6660830-SF001-400000)

REDISTRIBUTION:

<\$46,008>

FROM: F/T Support Staff (601854)

TO: OSD F/T Support Staff (601854-SF001-400240)

<\$50,232>

FROM: F/T Support Staff (601854)

TO: VPSA Reserve (660830-SF001-400000-11218)

Division Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal Res	Department ID/	Name 12/1/10	Program	Project OF 1
				TD • 4
Student Affairs	400220 / IP&S			xxxxxx
RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION WIT	I HIN BASE			
2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOC				

BUDGET RESTORATION:

\$20,311

TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (660830-SF001-400000)

REDISTRIBUTION:

<100,000>

FROM: F/T Support Staff (601854)

TO: OSD Supplies & Services (660830-SF001-400240)

<9,500>

FROM: F/T Support Staff (601854)

TO: Career Development F/T Support Staff (601854-SF001-400130)

<94,485>

FROM: F/T Support Staff (601854)

TO: VPSA Reserve (660830-SF001-400000-11218)

<9,610>

FROM: Supplies & Services (660830)

TO: VPSA Reserve (660830-SF001-400000-11218)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSIT	ΓY, LOS ANGELES			
2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCAT	ION PLAN			
RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION WITH	IN BASE			
Student Affairs	400230 / SSP			xxxxxx
Division	Department ID/	Name	Program	Project
 Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal Resou	rce Manager	9/7/10	1 0	F1
Prepared By/Title		Date	Page	Pages

BUDGET RESTORATION:

\$8,097

TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (660830-SF001-400000)

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LOS ANGELES 2010-2011 RESOURCE ALLOCATION PLAN RAP-1: REDISTRIBUTION WITHIN BASE Student Affairs 400240 / OSD xxxxxx Division Department ID/Name Program Project Matthew Warren, Div. Fiscal Resource Manager 12/1/10 1 OF 1 Prepared By/Title Date Page Pages

DETAIL OF REDISTRIBUTION

BUDGET RESTORATION:

\$30,834 TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: VPSA Prorata Budget Restoration (660830-SF001-400000)

REDISTRIBUTION:

\$52,660 TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: AVPSA-EM F/T Support Staff (601854-SF001-400100)

\$46,008 TO: F/T Support Staff (601854)

FROM: EOP F/T Support Staff (601854-SF001-400210)

\$100,000 TO: Supplies & Services (660830)

FROM: IP&S F/T Support Staff (601854-SF001-400220)

RAP-4 REVENUE PROGRAM

CALIFO	RNIA STATE UNIVE	RSITY, LOS ANGELES					
2010-11 I	RESOURCE ALLOCA	ATION PLAN					
RAP-4: F	REVENUE PROGRAM	1					
Student A	Affairs	Student Health Center			_	400235	5
Division		Department ID/Name			_	Depar	tment ID
Monica J	azzabi, Medical Direct	or	10/13/2010	1	OF		1
Prepared	By/Title		Date	Page		Pages	
		ESTIMATE/	UTILIZATION	······································			
		ELO E RIVEY E ELI					
Esti	mated Trust Fund	Revenue 2010					
1 S	ource of Revenue						(72,500)
a.	Trust Account	(501934) Family Plann	ing.				
	Family Pact re	imbursements.					
U	tilization of Funds						
a.	Operating Exp	ense					35,000
	Purchase of Fa	amily Pact medical supp	lies and related supp	olies expe	enses		
	Purchase of ec	uipments and software	upgrading.				
b.	Travel						5,000
	Professional d	evelopment registration	and travel expenses	•			
c.	Temporary He	lp					32,500
	Physician, Rel	ief Pharmacy, Nursing I	Pools and administra	itive supp	ort s	alaries	
11 S	ource of Revenue						
a.		(580800) On-Campus I					(24,475)
		nts from on-campus dep	artments for health s	services.			
a.	tilization of Funds Operating Exp	ence					
a.		edical supplies and relat	ted supplies expense	s.			14,475
	Purchase of eq		11 1				10,000
A	. Total of Estim	ated Revenues					(96,975)
В							32,500
C		g Expense & Equipmen	ts				59,475
D							5,000
Е	Balance						0

010-11 R	ESOURCE ALLOCATION PLAN				
RAP-4:	REVENUE PROGRAM				
tudent A	SF005	400235			
ivision Department ID/Name Fund		Department ID			
Ionica Ja	onica Jazzabi, Medical Director 10/13/2010 1 Ol		1 OF	1	
repared	By/Title	Date	Page	Pages	
	ESTIMATE/	UTILIZATION			
	T. (I.D. 2010			Ф2 257 120	
	Estimated Revenue 2010			\$3,257,139	
a.	Student Health Center Fee - SF005				
T T.	Collected \$55 per quarters				
	ilization of Funds			2 225 224	
a.	Salaries & Wages	T II-1 C414	\!-44	2,225,324	
l.	Faculty, Mgt/Supervisory, FT Staff, Student Assistants	Temp Help, Student A	Assistant & O		
b		ainistantivo Cympost so	lorios	35,808	
	Medical, Health Promotion and Adn Benefits	ninistrative Support sa	liaries	910 240	
С				810,240	
d	Payment of Staff Benefit			40,000	
u	Workers Compensations Payment of Staff Workers Compens.	otions		40,000	
0	Operating Expense & Equipment	ations		288,620	
e	Purchase of Medical, Health Promot	ion Dantal Pharmacs	z Supplies and		
	On-campus operating expenses and	•			
f	Transfers from Reserve	Traver and Office Equ	принения	0	
1	Transfer in from Reserve to cover S	ummer Selfsunnort		O	
	Transfer in from Reserve to cover Si	diffiner Seffsupport			
Su	mmary of Revenue Program				
A	Total of Estimated Revenues			\$3,257,139	
В	Total of Blankets			\$2,225,324	
C	Total Student Assistant			\$35,808	
D	Total Staff Benefits			\$810,240	
Е	Total Workerscomp			\$40,000	
F	Total Operating Expense			\$288,620	
G	Total Transfer In from Reserve			-\$142,853	
Н	Total Salaries & Wages			\$222,532	
I	Balance			\$0	

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERS	ITY, LOS ANGELES				
2010-11 RESOURCE ALLOCAT	ON PLAN				
RAP-4: REVENUE PROGRAM			Augmented Services		
Student Affairs	Student Health Center		SF006		400235
Division	Department ID/Name		Fund		Department ID
Monica Jazzabi, Medical Director		10/13/2010	1	OF	3
Prepared By/Title		Date	Page		Pages

Prep	ared By/Title	Date	Page	Pages 	
	ESTIMATE/U	TILIZATION			
	Estimated Revenue 2010				
1	Source of Revenue			(6,000)	
	a. Augmented Account (502751) RX Fam	nily Plannining			
	Family Pact RX reimbursements.				
	Utilization of Funds				
	a. Operating Expense			2,000	
	Purchase of RX Family Pact related sup	oplies expenses.			
	b. Temporary Help			4,000	
	Relief pharmacist salary.				
2	Source of Revenue				
	a. Augmented Account (501934) Pharmac	cy Packaging		(5,329)	
	Pharmacist packaging related fees.				
	Utilization of Funds				
	a. Operating Expense			5,329	
	Purchase of packaging supplies (vials a	nd containers etc.	.) and pharn	пасу	
	software upgrading-related expenses.				
3	Source of Revenue				
	a. Augmented Account (501923) Prescrip	tion Drugs		(51,885)	
	Sale of prescription drugs.				
	Utilization of Funds				
	a. Operating Expense			51,885	
	Purchase of pharmaceuticals				
4	Source of Revenue				
	a. Augmented Account (501924) Laborate	ory Fees		(29,060)	
	Collection of fees for contracted and au	gmented in-house	e laboratory	tests.	
	Utilization of Funds				
	a. Operating Expense			29,060	
	Payment of contracting laboratory fees	and in-house test	reagents.		

RAP-4: REVENUE PROGRAM Augmented					l Services
Student Affairs Student Health Center SF006 Division Department ID/Name Fund		400235			
			Department ID		
Moni	ca Jazzabi, Medical Direc	tor	10/13/2010	1 O	F 3
	ared By/Title		Date	Page	Pages
		ESTIMATE/UTI	LIZATION		
5	Source of Revenue				
		ccount (501925) Dental Ser	vices		(20,553)
	_	fees for contracted dental se			(,,
	Utilization of Funds				
	a. Operating Exp	pense			20,553
	Payment of co	ntracted dentist.			
6	Source of Revenue				
		ccount (501926) Sales Tax			(761)
		ax for resale items.			
	Utilization of Funds				
	a. Operating Exp				761
	Payment of an	nual State Sales taxes.			
7	Source of Revenue	(501005) OTO D			(0.147)
	•	secount (501927) OTC Drug		tion duran	(8,147)
	Utilization of Funds	fees for OTC (over the coun	ter) non prescrip	mon arags.	
	a. Operating Exp	ense			8,147
		TC medications.			0,117
8	Source of Revenue	2000mt (501029) Occarto a Of	* Dalatad Carri	-0.5	(11.200)
	•	ccount (501928) Quarter-Of ees for health services durir			(11,290)
	and extension		ig students quar	ici on	
	Utilization of Funds	students.			
	a. Operating Exp	ense			11,290
		ies and equipments repair ar	nd preventive ma	aintenance.	,
	•				
9	Source of Revenue				
	_	ecount (501929) Medical Su			(641)
		ees for prescribed medical s	supplies.		
	Utilization of Funds				Z 4.1
	a. Operating Exp Purchase of me				641

2010-11 RESOURCE ALLOCATI	ON PLAN			
RAP-4: REVENUE PROGRAM			Augmented	Services
Student Affairs	Student Health Center		SF006	400235
Division	Department ID/Name		Fund	Department ID
Monica Jazzabi, Medical Director	10/13/2010	1 OF	3	
Prepared By/Title		Date	Page	Pages

	ESTIMATE/UTILIZATION	
0	Source of Revenue	
O	a. Augmented Account (501930) Non-Univ Related Reimbursement Reimbursements from off-campus departments for health services.	(2,044)
	Utilization of Funds	2.044
	a. Operating Expense Purchase of medical supplies.	2,044
l	Source of Revenue	
	 a. Augmented Account (501942) CPR Services Collection of fees for CPR classes Utilization of Funds 	(1,490)
	a. Operating Expense Purchase of CPR equipments & supplies.	1,490
3	Source of Revenue	
	a. Augmented Account (501920) Massage Services Collection of fees for contracted Massage services.	(5,900)
	Utilization of Funds a. Operating Expense	5,900
	Payment of contracted Massage.	0,200
2	Source of Revenue	
	 a. Augmented Account (New) Chiropractic Services Collection of fees for Chiropractic Services Utilization of Funds 	(6,770)
	a. Operating Expense	6,770
	Purchase of parking permits for Chiropractic Interns	·
	Summary of Revenue Program	
	A. Total of Estimated Revenues	(149,870)
	B. Total of Blankets	4,000
	C. Total Staff BenefitsD. Total Operating Expense	0 145,870
	E. Total Travel	143,870
	F. Balance	0